



PERMANENT ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER

SSP 44-2020

CHAPTER 461
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
SELF-SUFFICIENCY PROGRAMS

FILED

12/22/2020 12:02 PM
ARCHIVES DIVISION
SECRETARY OF STATE
& LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

FILING CAPTION: Making Permanent Amendments to 15 Rules impacting Self-Sufficiency Programs

EFFECTIVE DATE: 01/01/2021

AGENCY APPROVED DATE: 12/22/2020

CONTACT: Meorah Solar
503-602-7545
meorah.a.solar@dhsosha.state.or.us

2885 Chad Drive
Eugene, OR 97408

Filed By:
Meorah Solar
Rules Coordinator

RULES:

461-001-0025, 461-101-0010, 461-120-0340, 461-135-1200, 461-145-0130, 461-145-0250, 461-145-0600, 461-145-0910, 461-145-0920, 461-145-0930, 461-160-0160, 461-165-0010, 461-190-0197, 461-190-0211, 461-190-0310

AMEND: 461-001-0025

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-001-0025 about Definitions of Terms, Components, and Activities; JOBS, Pre-TANF, TANF; is being amended to update terminology, remove microenterprise, UN work program, and work supplementation; as they are obsolete services. It is also being amended to add JOBS Program activities that were previously not defined in rule and correct activity names.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-001-0025

Definitions of Terms, Components, and Activities; JOBS, Pre-TANF, TANF ¶

In the JOBS, Pre-TANF, and TANF programs, the following definitions apply to rules in OAR chapter 461 unless the context indicates otherwise.¶

(1) "Activity" means an action or set of actions to be taken by a participant, as specified in the case plan (see section (6) of this rule). An "activity" is intended to reduce barriers and:¶

(a) Increase the likelihood of self-sufficiency, employment, job retention, wage enhancement, and financial independence; or¶

(b) Promote family stability (see OAR 461-001-0000).¶

(2) "Adult Basic Education" means an activity (see section (1) of this rule) in the basic education (see section (5) of this rule) component (see section (9) of this rule) that involves remedial education coursework intended to ensure functional literacy and numeracy.¶

(3) "Assessment" means an activity of the program entry (see section (2930) of this rule) component that involves gathering information to identify the strengths, interests, family circumstances, status in the JOBS program, and

vocational aptitudes and preferences of the participant and to mutually determine an employment goal, the level of engagement of the participant in the JOBS program, and which support services (see section (357) of this rule) are needed. This activity includes providing screenings and evaluations (if appropriate) to determine the level of engagement, accommodation, and modification for the participant in the JOBS program. The screenings include, but are not limited to, physical and mental health needs, substance use, domestic violence (see OAR 461-001-0000), and learning needs.¶

(4) "Barrier" means a personal condition or circumstance that reduces the likelihood the participant will become employed or the ability of the participant to engage in an activity listed in the case plan.¶

(5) "Basic education" means a component intended to ensure functional literacy for all JOBS participants. "Basic education" activities are high school attendance, English as a second language learner (see section (15) of this rule) instruction, job skills training (see section (21) of this rule), adult basic education (see section (2) of this rule) instruction, and services that result in obtaining a general equivalency diploma (GED). The component is discussed in OAR 461-190-0171 and 461-190-0181.¶

(6) "Case plan" (also known as a personal development plan) means a written outline, developed in partnership by the participant and family coach, with input from community partners as appropriate, listing activities and goals for the individual. The "case plan" also identifies the support service payments, accommodations, and modifications to help the participant complete the plan. The DHS 1543 - Domestic Violence Assistance Agreement - is the "case plan" for participants with safety concerns about domestic violence.¶

(7) "Child Health & Development activities" means an activity that enables participants to gain skills in successful parenting, balancing work and family, and contributing to the well-being and health of the child (see OAR 461-001-0000).¶

(8) "Community service program" means an activity in the unpaid employment (see section (3840) of this rule) component in which the participant works without pay at a job site to enhance the likelihood the participant will become employed and perform work for the direct benefit of the community. This activity is available through nonprofit organizations or public agencies.¶

(9) "Component" means a set of one or more activities of the JOBS program including paid unsubsidized employment (see section (279) of this rule), paid subsidized employment (see section (268) of this rule), unpaid employment, vocational training (see section (401) of this rule), job search and readiness (see section (20) of this rule), and basic education activities.¶

(10) "Core activities" means federally defined countable work activities including paid unsubsidized employment; paid subsidized employment; work experience (see section (412) of this rule); job search and readiness; community service program (see section (8) of this rule); supported work (see section (38) of this rule); and vocational training.¶

(11) "Crisis intervention" means short-term services to protect family stability and safety due to an immediate crisis need.¶

(12) "Drug and alcohol services" means an activity in the job search and readiness component to help participants identify and overcome addiction and substance use disorders that prevent or limit their employability and self-sufficiency.¶

(13) "Employer contact" means participant communication with an employer or employer's representative through a visit, phone call, or mail to request consideration for employment.¶

(14) "Employment Payments" means three transitional payments totaling \$225.00 paid as provided in OAR 461-135-1270 to a benefit group (see OAR 461-110-0750) with employment income to help transition families off TANF program services.¶

(15) "English Language Learner" (formerly also known as English as a Second Language) means an activity in the basic education component. English Language Learner classes are designed to give participants with limited English proficiency better working skills in the language.¶

(16) "Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)" means the law that applies to subject employers with participants working in the unpaid employment component. "FLSA" requires that participants engaged in unpaid employment, in effect, may not work more hours than the combined value of the TANF and SNAP benefits divided by Oregon minimum

wage.¶

(17) "Federally required participation rates" means the participation rates required by section 407 of the Social Security Act (42 USC 607).¶

(18) "High School or GED Completion Attendance" means an activity in the basic education component that involves attendance at a secondary school or in a course of study that leads to the completion of the GED.¶

(19) "Job search" means an activity in the job search and readiness component that focuses on participants looking for and obtaining employment designed to improve skills in locating and competing for employment in the local labor market and may include writing resumes, receiving instruction in interviewing skills, and engaging in group and individual "job search". There are two categories of "job search": "initial job search" and "regular job search". "Initial job search" may occur during the Pre-TANF program. "Regular job search" begins not later than the day after the Department finds the individual eligible for TANF benefits.¶

(20) "Job search and readiness" means a component designed to prepare participants to compete in the local labor market. Job search (see section (19) of this rule), life skills (see section (23) of this rule), drug and alcohol services (see section (12) of this rule), mental health services (see section (245) of this rule), and rehabilitation activities (see section (312) of this rule) are the activities of the "job search and readiness" component.¶

(21) "Job skills training" means an activity in the basic education component in which unpaid training required by an employer is needed to gain the skills necessary to be hired, retain or advance in employment.¶

(22) "JOBS Plus program" means an activity in the paid subsidized employment component that provides an incentive to TANF participants with on-the-job training and pays their and employers through subsidized employment in the public or private sector where the participant is placed on the employer's payroll and TANF and SNAP benefits as wages are on hold (see OAR 461-190-0401 to 461-190-0426).¶

(23) "Life skills" means an activity of the job search and readiness component. The activity develops employment-preparation skills and skills and attitudes that are commonly found in the workplace; and offer development of skills that prepare participants to be successful in daily living.¶

(24) "Medical Related Services" means activities to assess and address health concerns that prevent or limit employment and self-sufficiency.¶

(25) "Mental health services" means an activity in the job search and readiness component that provides mental health screenings and assessments, counseling, medication management, and support groups.¶

(256) "Non-core activities" means federally defined countable work activities that include job skills training directly related to employment; education directly related to employment; and satisfactory school attendance at a secondary level or leading to a GED.¶

(267) "On-the-Job Training" means an activity for paid employees who are in non-JOBS Plus subsidized employment placement, or for students who are in an unpaid internship or a federal/state funded work study position.¶

(28) "Paid subsidized employment" means a component in which participants are employed in a subsidized public or private sector job. JOBS Plus program (see section (22) of this rule) and work supplementation on-the-job training (see section (427) of this rule) are the activities in the "paid subsidized employment" component.¶

(279) "Paid unsubsidized employment" means a component in which participants are employed full- or part-time in an unsubsidized job and receiving TANF benefits. Unsubsidized employment is a job that is not subsidized by TANF or any other public program. ~~The UN work program (see section (39) of this rule), w~~ Working (see section (432) of this rule), ~~and microenterprise (see OAR 461-001-0000) are~~ is the activities in the paid unsubsidized employment component.¶

(2830) "Program entry" means an activity that captures JOBS appointments, assessments (see section (3) of this rule) to identify a family's needs and strengths, determines JOBS status, and mutually develops a case plan.¶

(2931) "Progress (good or satisfactory)" means, for federal reporting purposes, a participant engaging in an education or training activity makes "good progress" or "satisfactory progress" by receiving a passing grade or progressing toward completion of high school or GED completion at no less than the normal rate of a half-time student.¶

(302) "Rehabilitation activities" means an activity in the job search and readiness component that provides

medical or therapeutic screenings, assessments, and treatment. This activity also includes medical management and support groups.¶

~~(313)~~ "Self-initiated training" means an activity in which participants are enrolled in a two or four year program, earning credit toward a college degree.¶

~~(324)~~ "Social Security application" means the activities associated with the process for individuals who are applying for Supplemental Security Income (SSI) or Social Security Disability Insurance (SSDI).¶

~~(35)~~ "Stabilized living" means an activity intended to stabilize participant housing concerns that prevent or limit employment or self-sufficiency.¶

~~(336)~~ "Stabilization, intervention, and other activities" means activities that are non-countable for federal participation purposes including child health and development, crisis intervention (see section (11) of this rule), domestic violence services, medical services, related services (see section (24) of this rule), retention services, services to child welfare families, social security application, ~~and stabilized living services (see section (34) of this rule)~~, and stabilized living services (see section (35) of this rule).¶

~~(347)~~ "Support services" means services that participants need to engage successfully in activities outlined in their case plan, seek and maintain employment, or remove barriers.¶

~~(358)~~ "Supported work" means an activity in the unpaid employment component that gives participants intensive staff support, skill training, intervention, and counseling that will enable them to function independently at work.¶

~~(369)~~ "Transition services" means services ~~included in a participant's case plan~~ offered when the participant becomes employed or becomes ineligible for cash benefits because of an increase in income or resources.¶

~~(3740)~~ "Unpaid employment" means a component in which a participant is placed in an unpaid job to develop good work habits, training, and knowledge to obtain employment. Employment may be in the private or public sector or through a work simulation program. Work experience (see section ~~(412)~~ of this rule), community service program, and supported work (see section ~~(368)~~ of this rule) are the activities of the "unpaid employment" component.¶

~~(38)~~ "UN work program" means an activity in the paid unsubsidized employment component in which TANF clients work in unsubsidized employment and may also participate in another JOBS work site training activity.¶

~~(3941)~~ "Vocational training" means an activity and component of the JOBS program that provides JOBS participants with up to 18 months access to specific "vocational training" that will lead to a career with an appropriate wage level and opportunity for employment.¶

~~(402)~~ "Work experience" means an activity in the unpaid employment component in which the participant works without pay at a job site to develop good work habits and basic vocational skills that enhance the likelihood the participant will become employed. "Work experience" is available through private for-profit businesses, nonprofit organizations, or public agencies.¶

~~(41)~~ "Work supplementation" means an activity in the unpaid employment component that is up to six months of work site training provided by an employer. The component and activity are both called "work supplementation". In "work supplementation", the Department subsidizes the wages of the participant by providing up to \$200 per month to the employer.¶

~~(423)~~ "Working" means an activity in the unsubsidized employment component in which a participant is working full- or part-time in the public or private sector.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.878, 412.006, 412.009, 412.016, 412.049

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 409.010, 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.878, 412.001, 412.006, 412.016, 412.009, 412.049

AMEND: 461-101-0010

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-101-0010 about Program Acronyms and Overview, is being amended to update terminology, to add a few previously excluded acronyms, and to correct information provided for a couple acronyms.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-101-0010

Program Acronyms and Overview ¶¶

- (1) Acronyms are frequently used when referring to a program. There is an acronym for each umbrella program and acronyms for each subprogram.¶¶
- (2) When no program acronym appears in a rule in chapter 461 of these rules, the rule with no program acronym applies to all programs listed in this rule. If a rule does not apply to all programs, the rule uses program acronyms to identify the programs to which the rule applies.¶¶
- (3) Wherever an umbrella acronym appears, that means the rule covers all the subprograms under that code.¶¶
- (4) ABAWD; Able-Bodied Adults Without Dependents. Participants ages at least 18 but not yet 50, with no child under 18 in their filing group (see OAR 461-110-0370).¶¶
- (5) CAWEM; Citizen/Alien-Waived Emergent Medical. Medicaid coverage of emergent medical needs for individuals who are not eligible for other medical programs solely because they do not meet citizenship and alien noncitizen status requirements.¶¶
- (56) DSNAP; Disaster Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program. Following a presidential declaration of a major disaster in Oregon, DSNAP provides emergency DSNAP program benefits to victims. OAR 461-135-0491 to 461-135-0497 cover DSNAP eligibility and benefits.¶¶
- (67) EA; Emergency Assistance. Emergency cash to families without the resources to meet emergent needs.¶¶
- (78) ERDC or ERDC-BAS; Employment Related Day Care-Basic. Helps low-income working families pay the cost of child care.¶¶
- (89) GA; General Assistance. Cash assistance to certain low-income individuals with disabilities.¶¶
- (910) HSP; Housing Stabilization Program. A program that helps low-income families obtain stable housing. The program is operated through the Housing and Community Services Department through community-based, service-provider agencies. The Department's rules for the program (OAR 461-135-1305 to 461-135-1335) were repealed July 1, 2001.¶¶
- (101) JOBS; Job Opportunity and Basic Skills. An employment program for TANF ~~clients~~ participants. JOBS helps these ~~clients~~ individuals attain self-sufficiency through training and employment. The program is part of Welfare Reform.¶¶
- (112) JOBS Plus. Provides subsidized jobs rather than SNAP or TANF benefits. For TANF clients, JOBS Plus is a component of the JOBS Program; for SNAP clients and noncustodial parents of children receiving TANF, it is a separate employment program. Eligibility for TANF clients, SNAP clients, and noncustodial parents of children receiving TANF is determined by the Department. Eligibility for UI recipients is determined by the Oregon State Employment Department. When used alone, JOBS Plus includes only clients whose JOBS Plus program participation is through the Department of Human Ser JOBS Plus is a component of the JOBS Program; TANF-PLS is the acronym used for individuals in the JOBS Plus component. JOBS Plus provides. JOBS Plus administered through the Oregon State Employment Department is known in chapter 461 of the Oregon Administrative Rules as Oregon Employment Department UI JOBS Plus. The following acronyms are used for specific categories:¶¶
- (a) TANF-PLS; Clients eligible for JOBS Plus based on TANF.¶¶
- (b) SNAP-PLS; ~~Cl~~ subsidized jobs rather than SNAP or TANF benefits, for individuals receiving TANF and determined JOBS eligible. Eligibility for the JOBS Plus components eligible for JOBS Plus based on SNAP.¶¶
- (c) NCP-PLS; Noncustodial parents of children receiving TANF, is determined by the Department. ¶¶
- (123) JPI; Job Participation Incentive. An additional \$10 food benefit to help increase the ability of parents with

children, who meet federal TANF participation rate, to meet the nutritional needs of their families.¶

(134) LIS; Low-Income Subsidy. The Low-Income Subsidy program is a federal assistance program for Medicare ~~et~~ recipients who are eligible for extra help meeting their Medicare Part D prescription drug costs.¶

(145) OFSET. The Oregon Food Stamp Employment Transition Program, which helps SNAP program benefit recipients find employment. This program is mandatory for some SNAP program benefit recipients.¶

(156) OSIP; Oregon Supplemental Income Program. Cash supplements and special need payments to individuals who are blind, ~~disabled, or~~ have a disability, or are 65 years of age or older. When used alone, OSIP refers to all OSIP programs. The following acronyms are used for OSIP subprograms:¶

(a) OSIP-AB; Oregon Supplemental Income Program - Aid to the Blind.¶

(b) OSIP-AD; Oregon Supplemental Income Program - Aid to the Disabled.¶

(c) OSIP-EPD; Oregon Supplemental Income Program - Employed Persons with Disabilities program. This program provides Medicaid coverage for employed persons with disabilities with adjusted income less than 250 percent of the Federal Poverty Level.¶

(d) OSIP-OAA; Oregon Supplemental Income Program - Old Age Assistance.¶

(167) OSIPM; Oregon Supplemental Income Program Medical. Medical coverage for ~~elderly and disabled individuals~~ individuals who are elderly or who have a disability. When used alone, OSIPM refers to all OSIP-related medical programs. The following codes are used for OSIPM subprograms:¶

(a) OSIPM-AB; Oregon Supplemental Income Program Medical - Aid to the Blind.¶

(b) OSIPM-AD; Oregon Supplemental Income Program Medical - Aid to the Disabled.¶

(c) OSIPM-EPD; Oregon Supplemental Income Program Medical - Employed Persons with Disabilities program. This program provides Medicaid coverage for employed persons with disabilities with adjusted income less than 250 percent of the Federal Poverty Level.¶

(d) OSIPM-OAA; Oregon Supplemental Income Program Medical - Old Age Assistance.¶

(e) OSIPM-IC; Oregon Supplemental Income Program Medical - Independent Choices¶

(178) The Post-TANF program provides ~~d~~ a monthly transitional payment to employed ~~client~~ individuals who are no longer eligible for the Pre-TANF or TANF programs due to earnings, and meet the other eligibility requirements.¶

(189) The Pre-TANF program is an up-front assessment and resource-search program for TANF applicant families. The intent of the program is to assess the individual's employment potential; determine any barriers to employment or family stability; develop an individualized case plan that promotes family stability and financial independence; help individuals find employment or other alternatives; and provide basic living expenses immediately to families in need.¶

(1920) QMB; Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries. Programs providing payment of Medicare premiums and one program also providing additional medical coverage for Medicare recipients. Each of these programs also is considered to be a Medicare Savings Program (MSP). When used alone in a rule, QMB refers to all MSP. The following codes are used for QMB subprograms:¶

(a) QMB-BAS; Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries - Basic. The basic QMB program.¶

(b) QMB-DW; Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries - Disabled Worker. Payment of the Medicare Part A premium for individuals under age 65 who have lost eligibility for Social Security disability benefits because they have become substantially gainfully employed.¶

(c) QMB-SMB; Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries - Specified Limited Medicare Beneficiary. Payment of the Medicare Part B premium only. There are no medical benefits available through QMB-SMB.¶

(d) QMB-SMF; Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries - Qualified Individuals. Payment of the Medicare Part B premium only. There are no medical benefits available through QMB-SMF. This program has a 100-percent federal match, but also has an allocation that, if reached, results in the closure of the program.¶

(201) REF; Refugee Assistance. Cash assistance to low-income refugee singles or married couples, without children, who are not eligible for the TANF program.¶

(212) REFM; Refugee Assistance Medical. Medical coverage for low-income refugees who are not eligible for Medicaid.¶

(223) REP; Refugee Employment Program. Any self-sufficiency service, employment service, or case plan that is available to or developed for individuals in the REF program.¶¶

(234) The Repatriate Program helps Americans resettle in the United States if they have left a foreign land because of an emergency situation.¶¶

(245) SFDNP; Senior Farm Direct Nutrition Program. Food vouchers for low-income seniors. Funded by a grant from the United States Department of Agriculture.¶¶

(256) SFPSS; State Family Pre-SSI/SSDI Program. A voluntary program providing cash assistance and case management services to families when at least one TANF eligible adult in the household has an impairment (see OAR 461-125-0260) and is or will be applying for Supplemental Security Income (SSI) or Social Security Disability Insurance (SSDI).¶¶

(267) SNAP; Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program. Helps low-income households maintain proper nutrition by giving them the means to purchase food. SNAP used to be known as FS or Food Stamps; any reference to SNAP also includes FS and Food Stamps.¶¶

(278) STEP; SNAP Training and Employment Program. A training and employment program for certain SNAP participants.¶¶

(29) TA-DVS; Temporary Assistance for Domestic Violence Survivors. Addresses the needs of individuals assistance for families where thereatened by is a current or future risk of further domestic violence.¶¶

(2830) TANF; Temporary Assistance for Needy Families. Cash assistance for families when children in those families are deprived of parental support because of continued absence, death, incapacity, or unemployment. Statutory/Other Authority: 414.025, 414.826, 413.085, 414.685, ORS 329A.500, 409.050, 411.060, 411.404, 411.706, 411.816, 412.014, 412.049

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 329A.500, 409.010, 411.060, 411.404, 411.704, 411.706, 411.816, 412.014, 412.049, 414.025, 414.826, 414.839

AMEND: 461-120-0340

REPEAL: Temporary 461-120-0340 from SSP 23-2020

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-120-0340 about Caretaker Relative Required to Help Division of Child Support Obtain Support from Noncustodial Parent; TANF; is being changed to remove effective date verbiage. It is also being changed to simplify language, remove repetition, use consistent terms, and to permanently adopt temporary provisions. The temporary amendment adjusted the requirement to cooperate with child support to a requirement to agree to cooperate with the Division of Child Support and updated some language to more current and accurate terminology.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-120-0340

Caretaker Relative Required To Help Division of Child Support Obtain Support From Noncustodial Parent; TANF

In the TANF program:

- (1) ~~For a filing group (see OAR 461-110-0310 and 461-110-0330) to be eligible for program benefits, except as permitted in section (2) of this rule, a:~~
 - ~~(a) A caretaker relative (see OAR 461-001-0000) must make a good faith effort (see section (3) of this rule) to help the Department:~~
 - ~~(a) Establish paternity of each needy child (see OAR 461-001-0000); and~~
 - ~~(b) Locate and obtain support payments from the noncustodial parent of each needy child in a filing group (see OAR 461-110-0330) not currently receiving TANF must agree to "cooperate with Division of Child Support (DCS)."~~
 - ~~(b) A caretaker relative in a filing group receiving TANF must cooperate with DCS.~~
 - (2) A caretaker relative is excused from the requirements of section (1) of this rule:
 - (a) For good cause under OAR 461-120-0350;
 - (b) If the caretaker relative is a participant in the JOBS Plus, Post-TANF, or SFPSS programs, or is receiving Employment Payments (see OAR 461-001-0025) under OAR 461-135-1270; or
 - (c) If the filing group ~~(see OAR 461-110-0310 and 461-110-0330) is a two-parent family~~ is a two-parent family.
 - (3) ~~For the purposes of this rule, cooperate with DCS means make a "good faith effort" (see section (4) of this rule) to help DCS establish parentage for each parent of each needy child (see OAR 461-001-0000) and locate and obtain support payments from the noncustodial parent (see OAR 461-001-0000) of each needy child.~~
 - (4) ~~For the purposes of this rule, a good faith effort includes taking such actions as:~~
 - (a) Supplying "sufficient information" for the Division of Child Support (DCS) to proceed with appropriate actions to establish ~~paternity~~ parentage of a dependent child (see OAR 461-001-0000), to locate a noncustodial parents, or to establish, modify, or enforce a support order with respect to ~~the any~~ any child in the benefit group (see OAR 461-110-0750). "Sufficient information" includes, but is not limited to, the following, if known to the caretaker relative:
 - (A) The time and place of each child's conception (if paternity parentage is not established) and the following information, if known to the caretaker relative, r.
 - (B) Regarding any noncustodial parent of a needy child:
 - (A) Full legal name and nicknames.
 - (B) Social Security Number.
 - (C) Current or last known address.
 - (D) Current or last known employer, including name and address.
 - (E) If a student, current or last known school.
 - (F) Criminal record, including where and when incarcerated.
 - (G) Date of birth, or age.

(Hviii) Race.¶

(Iix) Any known group or organizational affiliations.¶

(Jx) Names and addresses of close friends or relatives.¶

(Kxi) Any other information ~~the Department or DCS requests to help locate or identify an absent parent (see OAR 461-001-0000) of any children in the benefit group (see OAR 461-110-0750) noncustodial parent.~~¶

(b) Supplying documentation or an explanation of the ~~client's efforts~~ efforts of the caretaker relative to obtain information requested by ~~the Department or DCS (if unable to provide any necessary information listed in subsection (a) of this sec~~ sufficient information).¶

(c) Keeping appointments with ~~the Department and DCS~~ related to establishing paternity rentage.¶

(d) Returning telephone calls and responding to correspondence when requested to do so by ~~the Department or DCS.~~¶

(45) If a ~~client who has not been excused under section (2) of this rule has the opportunity to make a good faith effort to help the Department establish individual~~ ish paternity of a needy child or locate or obtain support payments from the noncustodial parent of a needy child (and is unable to show he or she has good cause under OAR 461-120-0350), the Department applies penalties forrt of a filing group not currently receiving TANF, and the individual failures to comply with the requirements of section (1) of set under this rule in, the following manner until the client meets the requirements of this rule:¶

(a) ~~For a benefit group not currently~~ filing group is ineligible for TANF until the individual meets the requirements.¶

(6) ~~If an individual who is part of a filing group receiving TANF, if the failures to comply occurs while an application for TANF is pend~~ with the requirements set under this rule, the Department applies penalties ~~ing the filing group is ineligible.~~¶

(b) ~~For a benefit group receiving TANF benefits, if a failure to comply occurs, to~~ following manner until the individual meets the requirements:¶

(a) ~~The net monthly TANF benefit of the benefit group, after reductions for the client~~ individual's failure to comply with requirements of the JOBS program are made, is reduced by:¶

(A) 25 percent for the first month following the month in which failure to comply is determined.¶

(B) 50 percent for the second month following the month in which failure to comply is determined.¶

(C) 75 percent for the third month following the month in which failure to comply is determined.¶

(D) 100 percent (total ineligibility for the benefit group) for the fourth and subsequent months following the month in which failure to comply is determined.¶

(eb) ~~Once a penalized client~~ individual complies with the requirements and benefits are no longer reduced under this rule, a subsequent penalty is imposed without regard to any prior penalty.¶

(ec) ~~If the TANF payment is affected by the penalty imposed under this rule, eligibility (see OAR 461-001-0000) for and the level of SNAP benefits are determined as if the client~~ individual were receiving cash benefits without reduction due to the penalty.¶

(57) ~~The penalty provided by this rule ends when the client~~ meets ~~aretaker relative complies with the requirements of section (1) of set under~~ this rule.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 411.060, 411.070, 412.024, 412.049

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 411.060, 411.070, 412.024, 412.049

AMEND: 461-135-1200

REPEAL: Temporary 461-135-1200 from SSP 31-2020

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-135-1200 about Specific Requirements; TA-DVS, is being amended to permanently adopt all temporary changes adopted on September 4, 2020. These amendments allow the ability to establish a filing date, apply for benefits, and sign an application in the TA-DVS program.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-135-1200

Specific Requirements; TA-DVS ¶

(1) The TA-DVS program addresses temporary needs of individuals -- ¶

(a) Who are currently victims of domestic violence (see OAR 461-001-0000), have been victims of domestic violence, or are at risk of victimization by domestic violence; ¶

(b) Whose safety is at risk because of domestic violence or the current threat of domestic violence; and ¶

(c) Who meet the financial and non-financial requirements of this rule.¶

~~(2) In the TA-DVS program, an individual must complete an application process as defined in~~An individual must complete the application process as defined in OAR 461-115-0020. The Department is to follow the application time frames outlined under OAR 461-115-0190.¶

~~(3) An applicant may complete the application process as follows:¶~~

~~(a) In addition to the methods listed under OAR 461-115-0040, the "filing date" may be established telephonically by the Department making record of:¶~~

~~(A) The name of the applicant, ¶~~

~~(B) The applicant's address, ¶~~

~~(C) The applicant's request for TA-DVS benefits,¶~~

~~(D) The applicant stating their full name as their signature, and ¶~~

~~(E) The date the above occur. ¶~~

~~(b) Any individual may apply for TA-DVS benefits using the Department approved "telephonic application" (see section (c) of this rule) and "narrated telephonic signature" (see section (d) of this rule) processes. An individual submitting a telephonic application must submit the application with a narrated telephonic signature.¶~~

~~(c) A telephonic application is accepted when the following requirements are met: ¶~~

~~(A) All questions on the application are answered.¶~~

~~(B) All information necessary to determine eligibility (see OAR 461-001-0000) and benefit amount is provided for each individual in the filing group (see OAR 461-1150-0020. The Department is to follow the application time frames outlined in OAR 461-115-0190.310). ¶~~

~~(C) The applicant provides a narrated telephonic signature as defined under this rule. ¶~~

~~(d) A narrated telephonic signature is accepted for an application for TA-DVS benefits when the Department makes record that the following requirements are met: ¶~~

~~(A) The "Your Rights and Responsibilities" form is reviewed and provided to the applicant.¶~~

~~(B) The following sections at the end of the application form are reviewed and provided to the applicant: ¶~~

~~(i) "Information about all programs," and¶~~

~~(ii) "Information about your rights and responsibilities." ¶~~

~~(C) The applicant affirms that they: ¶~~

~~(i) Have heard and understand their rights and responsibilities; ¶~~

~~(ii) Agree to their rights and responsibilities;¶~~

~~(iii) Have given true, correct, and complete information to the Department; and¶~~

~~(iv) States their full name as their signature.¶~~

~~(D) The Department makes record of the narrated telephonic signature. ¶~~

(34) The Department is authorized by ORS 411.117 to waive or modify requirements of the TANF program that make it more difficult for applicants to escape domestic violence or put them at risk of further or future domestic violence.¶

(45) The Department waives the TANF requirement in OAR 461-135-0070(1)(ea) for a pregnant woman to have reached late pregnancy if an applicant is at risk of further or future domestic violence.¶

(56) The filing group requirements in the TA-DVS program are the same as for the TANF program (see OAR 461-110-0330), except the abuser is not considered in the filing group.¶

(67) The financial eligibility requirements in the TA-DVS program are the same as for the TANF program except that:¶

(a) A TANF grant does not count as income.¶

(b) Income received during the budget month is not counted if the ~~e~~applicant does not have reasonable access to the money or cannot access the money independently of the abuser.¶

(c) Income received during the budget month is not counted if the ~~e~~applicant needs the money for expenses made necessary to flee from abuse.¶

(d) There is no resource limit.¶

(e) The income limit is the applicable TANF Countable Income Limit Standard (OAR 461-155-0030), but the TA-DVS program uses net income, minus living deductions on the DHS Form 1542, against the amounts set out under the TANF Countable Income Limit.¶

(f) SSI income is countable (see OAR 461-001-0000), if available in time to meet the emergent need (the immediate safety need) of the applicant.¶

(78) The non-financial requirements in the TA-DVS program are the same as for the TANF program except that:¶

(a) Citizenship and ~~a~~noncitizen status requirements (OAR 461-120-0110) are waived.¶

(b) There are no requirements to assign support rights.¶

(c) There are no requirements to pursue assets (see OAR 461-120-0330).¶

(d) There is no requirement of regular school attendance (OAR 461-120-0510), except that if the only dependent child (see OAR 461-001-0000) is at least the age of 18, the dependent child must meet requirements of OAR 461-120-0510.¶

(e) The recipient is not required to participate in an employment program. ¶

(f) The TANF program requirement for a caretaker relative (see OAR 461-001-0000) in the need group (see OAR 461-110-0630) to not have been separated from their most recent employment (see OAR 461-135-0070) is waived when there is risk of further or future domestic violence.¶

(89) Verification in the TA-DVS program is required as in the TANF program. Verification of financial or non-financial eligibility factors is postponed if the delay in finding the applicant eligible would prevent the applicant from meeting an emergent need.¶

(9-10) No verification is required that the ~~e~~applicant is a victim of domestic violence or needs to flee from abuse unless:¶

(a) The individual has been arrested for or convicted of an act of domestic violence in the past and it is uncertain whether the individual is a victim of domestic violence. In this situation, the Department verifies that the individual is not or was not a perpetrator of domestic violence. ¶

(b) It is unclear who the abuser is because multiple individuals list each other as the perpetrator during overlapping applications or eligibility periods.¶

(101) Verification as needed in situations described in subsections (9-10)(a) and (9-10)(b) of this rule includes, but is not limited to, a statement from a law enforcement officer, a district attorney, the court, a batterer intervention program, a victim's advocate, a Child Welfare staff person, a mental health provider, a health care or other medical provider, a member of the clergy, or other professional from whom the individual has requested assistance to address the alleged domestic violence indicating that the individual is not a perpetrator of domestic violence or is a self-defending victim. This statement is adequate verification. If no verification is available, the Department's central office TA-DVS Policy Analyst may assist the field in determining what other verification is acceptable.¶

(112) The following TANF requirements remain in effect as described even if an individual is a victim of domestic

violence or at risk of victimization by domestic violence:¶¶

(a) The TANF requirements in OAR 461-135-0070 to be a dependent child, a caretaker relative, or a parent (see OAR 461-001-0000).¶¶

(b) The TANF requirement in OAR 461-120-0630 that a dependent child live with a caretaker relative, except the latter requirement may be waived while the caretaker relative escapes from further or future domestic violence if the dependent child is expected to return within the 90-day eligibility period.¶¶

(c) The TANF requirement of residency (see OAR 461-120-0010) except when an individual does not intend to stay in Oregon if the reason for leaving is due to their current domestic violence situation.¶¶

(d) Income or resource limits except as specifically provided in OAR 461-140-0020 and OAR 461-140-0040.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 409.050, 411.060, 411.117, 412.049

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 409.010, 411.060, 411.117, 412.049

AMEND: 461-145-0130

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-145-0130 about Earned Income; Treatment, is being amended to update verbiage and remove reference to Non-custodial Parent JOBS Plus Services. These services ended several years ago and this rule was missed when amendments were made at that time.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-145-0130

Earned Income; Treatment ¶¶

- (1) Earned income (see OAR 461-145-0120) is countable (see OAR 461-001-0000) in determining eligibility (see OAR 461-001-0000) for programs, subject to the provisions in sections (2) to (10) of this rule.¶¶
- (2) JOBS Plus income is earned income and is treated as follows:¶¶
 - (a) In the SNAP program:¶¶
 - (A) JOBS Plus income earned by a TANF-PLS (see OAR 461-101-0010) ~~client~~participant:¶¶
 - (i) Is counted in determining initial SNAP program eligibility.¶¶
 - (ii) Is excluded in determining ongoing eligibility.¶¶
 - (B) JOBS Plus wages received after the individual's last month of work under a TANF-PLS JOBS Plus agreement are counted.¶¶
 - (b) In the TANF program:¶¶
 - ~~(A) JOBS Plus income earned by an NCP-PLS (see OAR 461-101-0010) client is counted in determining initial TANF eligibility.¶¶~~
 - ~~(B) W~~hen determining the need for a TANF supplement for a TANF-PLS ~~client~~individual, the income is treated as follows:¶¶
 - ~~(i) A~~ It is excluded in determining the countable income limit and in calculating the benefit equivalency standards.¶¶
 - ~~(ii) B~~ It is counted in calculating the wage supplement.¶¶
 - (C) JOBS Plus wages received after the individual's last month of work under a JOBS Plus agreement are counted.¶¶
 - (c) In the OSIPM and QMB programs, JOBS Plus wages received after the individual's last month of work under a TANF-PLS JOBS Plus agreement are counted.¶¶
 - (d) In all programs not covered under subsections (a) to (c) of this section, TANF-PLS income is counted as earned income.¶¶
 - ~~(e) In all programs other than the TANF program, NCP-PLS income is counted as earned income.¶¶~~
 - ~~(f) In all programs, wages received under the Tribal TANF JOBS programs are counted as earned income.¶¶~~
- (3) Welfare-to-Work work experience income is treated as follows:¶¶
 - (a) In the REF, REFM, and TANF programs, the income is earned income, and the first \$260 is excluded each month.¶¶
 - (b) In the SNAP program, the income is earned income.¶¶
- (4) In the ERDC program, earned income of a child (see OAR 461-001-0000) is excluded.¶¶
- (5) In the OSIP, OSIPM, and QMB programs, documented net losses from a self-employment business (see OAR 461-150-0095) are excluded from any other source of earned income of the financial group (see OAR 461-110-0530). This does not include dividends or profits (see OAR 461-145-0089).¶¶
- (6) In the REF and REFM programs:¶¶
 - (a) Income remaining after the month of receipt is a resource.¶¶
 - (b) Earned in-kind income is excluded (see OAR 461-145-0280 and 461-145-0470).¶¶
- (7) In the TANF program:¶¶
 - (a) Earned income of the following children is excluded:¶¶
 - (A) Dependent children under the age of 19 years, and minor parents under the age of 18 years, who are full-time

students in grade 12 or below (or the equivalent level of vocational training, in GED courses), or in home schooling approved by the local school district.¶¶

(B) Dependent children under the age of 18 years who are attending school part-time (as defined by the institution) and are not employed full-time.¶¶

(C) Dependent children too young to be in school.¶¶

(b) Income remaining after the month of receipt is a resource.¶¶

(c) Earned in-kind income is excluded (see OAR 461-145-0280 and 461-145-0470).¶¶

(8) In the SNAP program:¶¶

(a) If a cafeteria plan (see OAR 461-001-0000) benefit that the employee may not elect to receive as a cash payment is designated and used to pay for child care, medical care, or health insurance, the benefit is excluded unless it is reimbursed by the Department. If reimbursed, the Department counts it as earned income.¶¶

(b) The following types of income are excluded:¶¶

(A) The earned income of an individual under the age of 18 years who is under the parental control of another member of the household and is:¶¶

(i) Attending elementary or high school;¶¶

(ii) Attending GED classes recognized by the local school district;¶¶

(iii) Completing home-school elementary or high school classes recognized by the local school district; or¶¶

(iv) Too young to attend elementary school.¶¶

(B) Earned in-kind income, except as provided in section (9) of this rule.¶¶

(C) Deductions from base pay for future educational costs under Pub. L. No. 99-576, 100 Stat. 3248 (1986), for an individual on active military duty.¶¶

(D) Income remaining after the month of receipt is a resource.¶¶

(9) In the SNAP program, earned in-kind income (see OAR 461-145-0280) is excluded unless it is one of the following:¶¶

(a) An expenditure by a business entity that benefits a principal (see OAR 461-145-0088).¶¶

(b) A credit card company gift card, such as Mastercard or Visa, which is received regularly and can be reasonably anticipated. This does not include specific gift cards, such as those from a retailer or restaurant.¶¶

(10) In all programs, the income of a temporary employee of the U.S. Census Bureau employed to assist in taking the census is excluded.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 329A.500, 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.083, 411.404, 411.706, 411.816, 411.892, 412.014, 412.049, 414.685

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 329A.500, 409.010, 411.060, 411.070, 411.083, 411.404, 411.706, 411.816, 411.892, 412.014, 412.049, 413.085, 414.685, 414.839

AMEND: 461-145-0250

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-145-0250 about Income-Producing Property; Not OSIP, OSIPM, or QMB, is being changed to remove reference to microenterprise.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-145-0250

Income-Producing Property; Not OSIP, OSIPM, or QMB ¶¶

(1) In all programs except the REF, REFM, and TANF programs, income from income producing property (see OAR 461-001-0000) is counted as follows:¶¶

(a) If a member of the financial group (see OAR 461-110-0530) actively manages the property 20 hours or more per week, the income is treated in the same manner as self-employment income (see OAR 461-145-0910, 461-145-0920, and 461-145-0930).¶¶

(b) If a member of the financial group does not actively manage the property 20 hours or more per week, the income is counted as unearned income with exclusions allowed only in accordance with OAR 461-145-0920. In the SNAP program, if the financial group owns more than one property, the exclusions for one property may not be used to offset income from a different property.¶¶

(2) In the REF, REFM, and TANF programs, income from income producing property is treated in the same manner as self-employment income (see OAR 461-145-0910, 461-145-0920, and 461-145-0930)¶¶

(3) The equity value (see OAR 461-001-0000) of income-producing property is treated as follows:¶¶

(a) In the EA and ERDC programs, it is excluded.¶¶

(b) In the SNAP program, it is counted as a resource except to the extent described in each of the following situations:¶¶

(A) If the property produces an annual countable (see OAR 461-001-0000) income similar to other properties in the community with comparable market value, the equity value of the property is excluded.¶¶

(B) The property is excluded under OAR 461-145-0600.¶¶

(C) The equity value of income-producing livestock, poultry, and other animals is excluded.¶¶

(D) If selling the resource would produce a net gain to the financial group of less than \$1,500, the equity value is excluded.¶¶

(c) In the REF, REFM, and TANF programs, it is counted as a resource, ~~except that in the TANF program, it is excluded for a self-employed client participating in the microenterprise (see OAR 461-001-0025) component of the JOBS program.~~

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 329A.500, 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.083, 411.400, 411.404, 411.816, 412.049, 413.085, 414.685

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 329A.500, 409.010, 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.083, 411.400, 411.404, 411.816, 412.049, 413.085, 414.685

AMEND: 461-145-0600

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-145-0600 about Work-Related Capital Assets, Equipment, and Inventory, is being changed to remove reference to microenterprise.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-145-0600

Work-Related Capital Assets, Equipment, and Inventory ¶¶

(1) As used in this rule:¶¶

(a) "Inventory" means goods that are in stock and available for sale to prospective customers.¶¶

(b) "Work-related equipment" means property essential to the employment or self-employment of a financial group (see OAR 461-110-0530) member. Examples are a tradesman's tools, a farmer's machinery, and equipment used to maintain an income-producing vehicle.¶¶

(2) A capital asset (see OAR 461-001-0000), other than work-related equipment (see section (1) of this rule) and inventory (see section (1) of this rule), is treated as follows:¶¶

(a) In the ERDC program, the equity value (see OAR 461-001-0000) of a capital asset is treated according to the rules for the asset.¶¶

(b) In the SNAP program, a capital asset used in a business is excluded as follows:¶¶

(A) Non-farm assets are excluded as long as the financial group is actively engaged in self-employment activities.¶¶

(B) Farm assets are excluded until one year after the date the individual quit self-employment as a farmer.¶¶

(c) In the REF, REFM, and TANF programs:¶¶

~~(A) For a self-employed client participating in the microenterprise component (see OAR 461-190-0197) of the JOBS program, the value of a capital asset is excluded.¶¶~~

~~(B) For all other clients, the value of a capital asset is counted according to the rules in this division of rules.¶¶~~

(d) In the OSIP, OSIPM, and QMB-DW programs, a capital asset is excluded.¶¶

(3) Work-related equipment is treated as follows:¶¶

(a) In the EA, ERDC, OSIP, OSIPM, QMB-DW, and SNAP programs, the equity value of work-related equipment is excluded.¶¶

(b) In the REF, REFM, and TANF programs:¶¶

~~(A) For a self-employed client participating in the microenterprise component of the JOBS program, the equity value of the equipment is excluded.¶¶~~

~~(B) For all other clients, the equity value of the equipment is treated as a resource.¶¶~~

(4) Inventory is treated as follows:¶¶

(a) In the EA, ERDC, OSIP, OSIPM, QMB-DW, and SNAP programs, inventory is excluded as long as the client individual is engaged in self-employment activities.¶¶

(b) In the REF, REFM, and TANF programs:¶¶

~~(A) For a self-employed client participating in the microenterprise component of the JOBS program, the wholesale value of inventory remaining at the end of the semi-annual period covered in each income statement (see OAR 461-190-0197), less encumbrances, is counted as a resource.¶¶~~

~~(B) For all other clients, the wholesale value of inventory remaining at the end of a month, less encumbrances, is counted as a resource.~~

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.404, 411.816, 412.014, 412.049, 413.085, 414.685

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 409.010, 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.117, 411.404, 411.816, 412.014, 412.049, 413.085, 414.685, 414.839

AMEND: 461-145-0910

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-145-0910 about Self-Employment; General; Not OSIP, OSIPM, or QMB, is being changed to remove reference to microenterprise. It is also being amended to remove effective date terminology.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-145-0910

Self-Employment; General; Not OSIP, OSIPM, or QMB ¶¶

~~Retroactively effective July 6, 2020:¶¶~~

(1) Self-employment income is income resulting from an individual's business, trade, or profession, rather than from a salary or wage paid by an employer. An individual is considered self-employed if the individual meets the criteria in sections (2) or (3) of this rule. Except as noted in section (3) of this rule when an individual has established a corporation, determine if the individual is self-employed according to section (2) of this rule. If the individual has more than one self-employment business, trade, or profession, the income from each is determined separately.¶¶

(2) Except as provided in OAR 461-145-0250(1), an individual is self-employed for the purposes of this division of rules if the individual meets the requirements of one or more of (a), (b), or (c):¶¶

(a) Files taxes as self-employed for their business on their personal taxes.¶¶

(b) Is considered an independent contractor by the business.¶¶

(c) Meets all the following criteria:¶¶

(A) Is not required by the business to complete an IRS W-4 form;¶¶

(B) Is not required to pay federal income tax or FICA payments from their paycheck(s);¶¶

(C) Liability or worker's compensation insurance for the individual is not paid by the business;¶¶

(D) Meets at least one of the following:¶¶

(i) Creates or provides the products or services they sell, or¶¶

(ii) Sets the price for the products or services they sell;¶¶

(E) Is responsible for the business expense and losses; and¶¶

(F) Receives profits from the business.¶¶

(3) Notwithstanding section (2) of this rule:¶¶

(a) Homecare Workers (see OAR 411-031-0020) paid by the Department are not self-employed.¶¶

(b) Child care providers (see OAR 461-165-0180) paid by the Department, adult foster home providers (see OAR 411-050-0602) paid by the Department, realty agents, and individuals who sell plasma, redeem beverage containers, pick mushrooms for sale, or engage in similar enterprises are considered to be self-employed.¶¶

(4) In the ERDC, REF, SNAP, and TANF programs, self-employment income, ~~including income from a microenterprise (see OAR 461-001-0000)~~, is counted prospectively to determine eligibility (see OAR 461-001-0000) as follows:¶¶

(a) Self-employment income is annualized when it is:¶¶

(A) Received during less than a 12-month period but is intended as a full year's income.¶¶

(B) From a business that has operated for a full year and the previous year is representative of what the income and costs will be during the budget month.¶¶

(b) Except in the ERDC program, self-employment income is treated as anticipated income when a financial group (see OAR 461-110-0530) begins self-employment and is unable to determine what the income and costs will be during the budget month.¶¶

(5) In the REFM program:¶¶

(a) Self-employment income is counted only if received in the month of application.¶¶

(b) If self-employment income counted in the month of application puts the applicant over the income limits for REFM, the income is calculated according to section (4) of this rule.¶¶

(6) When determining the amount of countable (see OAR 461-001-0000) self-employment income, use gross receipts and sales, including mileage reimbursements, before costs.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.404, 411.816, 412.006, 412.049, 413.085, 414.685

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 409.010, 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.404, 411.816, 412.006, 412.049, 413.085, 414.685

AMEND: 461-145-0920

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-145-0920 about Self-Employment; Costs that are Excluded to Determine Countable Income, is being changed to remove reference to microenterprise. It is also being amended to remove effective date terminology.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-145-0920

Self-Employment; Costs That Are Excluded To Determine Countable Income ¶

(1) This rule explains how to determine which costs are excluded from gross self-employment income ~~and is retroactively effective July 6, 2020.~~ ¶

(2) In all programs except the DSNAP, OSIP, OSIPM, and QMB programs, unless prohibited by section (4) of this rule, and subject to the provisions of sections (7) and (8) of this rule and OAR 461-145-0930, the necessary costs of producing self-employment income are excluded from gross sales and receipts including, but not limited to: ¶

(a) Labor (wages paid to an employee or work contracted out). ¶

(b) Materials used to make a product. ¶

(c) In the SNAP program - principal and interest paid to purchase income-producing property (see OAR 461-001-0000), such as real property, equipment, or capital assets. In all other programs, interest paid to purchase income-producing property, such as equipment or capital assets. ¶

(d) Insurance premiums, taxes, assessments, and utilities paid on income-producing property. ¶

(e) Service, repair, and rental of business equipment, including motor vehicles, and property that is owned, leased, or rented. ¶

(f) Advertisement and business supplies. ¶

(g) Licenses, permits, legal, or professional fees. ¶

(h) Transportation costs at 20 cents per mile, if the cost is part of the business expense. Commuting expenses to and from the worksite are not part of the business expense. ¶

(i) Charges for telephone service that are a necessary cost for self-employment. ¶

(j) Meals and snacks provided by family day care providers for children in their care, except the provider's own children. The actual cost of the meals is used if the provider can document the cost. If the provider cannot document the actual cost, the USDA meal reimbursement rates are used. ¶

(k) Materials purchased for resale, such as cosmetic products. ¶

(L) For newspaper carriers, the cost of newspapers, bags, and rubber bands. ¶

(3) In the OSIP, OSIPM, and QMB programs, unless prohibited by section (5) of this rule, and subject to the provisions of sections (7) and (8) of this rule and OAR 461-145-0930, the necessary costs of producing self-employment income are excluded from gross sales and receipts including, but not limited to: ¶

(a) Advertising. ¶

(b) Car and truck expenses. ¶

(c) Commissions and fees. ¶

(d) Contract labor. ¶

(e) Depletion. ¶

(f) Depreciation. ¶

(g) Employee benefit programs. ¶

(h) Insurance, other than health. ¶

(i) Mortgage interest. ¶

(j) Legal and professional services. ¶

(k) Office expenses. ¶

(L) Pension and profit-sharing plans. ¶

- (m) Rent or lease of vehicles, machinery, equipment, and other business property.¶
- (n) Repairs and maintenance.¶
- (o) Supplies.¶
- (p) Taxes and licenses.¶
- (q) Travel, meals, and entertainment.¶
- (r) Utilities.¶
- (s) Wages, less employment credits.¶
- (t) Meals and snacks provided by family day care providers for children in their care, except the provider's own children. The actual cost of the meals is used if the provider is able to document the cost. If the provider is unable to document the actual cost, the USDA meal reimbursement rates are used.¶
- (u) Materials purchased for resale, such as cosmetic products.¶
- (v) For newspaper carriers, the cost of newspapers, bags, and rubber bands.¶
- (4) In all programs except the OSIP, OSIPM, and QMB programs, the following costs are not excluded from gross sales and receipts:¶
 - (a) Business losses from previous months.¶
 - (b) Except in the SNAP program, payments on the principal of the purchase price of income-producing real estate and capital assets, equipment, machinery, and other durable goods.¶
 - (c) Federal, state, and local income taxes, draws or salaries paid to any financial group member, money set aside for personal retirement, and other work-related personal expenses, such as transportation, personal business, and entertainment expenses.¶
 - (d) Depreciation. For purposes of this section, "depreciation" means a prorated lessening of value assigned to a capital asset (see OAR 461-001-0000) based on its useful life expectancy and initial cost.¶
 - (e) Costs related to traveling to another area to seek business when there is no reasonable possibility of deriving income from the trip.¶
 - (f) Interest or fees on personal credit cards.¶
 - (g) Personal telephone charges.¶
 - (h) Shelter or utility costs associated with the individual's home, except as authorized by section (7) of this rule.¶
- (5) In the OSIP, OSIPM, and QMB programs, the following costs are not excluded from gross sales and receipts:¶
 - (a) Federal, state, and local income taxes.¶
 - (b) Costs related to traveling to another area to seek business when there is no reasonable possibility of deriving income from the trip.¶
 - (c) Interest or fees on personal credit cards.¶
 - (d) Personal telephone charges.¶
 - (e) Shelter or utility costs associated with the individual's home, except as authorized by section (7) of this rule.¶
- (6) In the DSNAP (461-101-0010) program, self-employment costs include out of pocket disaster-related expenses the household has paid or is expected to pay during the disaster benefit period authorized by FNS and where the expenses are not expected to be reimbursed during the disaster period. If the household has received or reasonably anticipates receiving a reimbursement for part or all of the expenses during the disaster benefit period, only the net expense to the household is deductible. The necessary costs of producing self-employment income are excluded from gross sales and receipts including, but not limited to:¶
 - (a) Damage or destruction to self-employment business.¶
 - (b) Equipment and supplies.¶
 - (c) Disaster-damaged vehicle expenses.¶
 - (d) Business property protection.¶
 - (e) Storage.¶
 - (f) Clean-up.¶
 - (g) Costs paid by credit card are excluded unless the bill is also paid during the benefit period.¶
 - (h) Costs listed in (2) that are incurred during the disaster benefit period.¶
- (7) The exclusions for items used for both business and personal purposes, such as automobiles and a residence,

including utilities, are limited by the following subsections:¶¶

(a) In the ERDC, OSIP, OSIPM, and QMB programs, the portion of the expense that is for business use only is excluded.¶¶

(b) In the SNAP program, costs are excluded for a separate office or shop located on the property used as a home, if the costs are billed separately from the residence. Costs for other items used for both business and personal use are excluded.¶¶

(8) If no member of the financial group (see OAR 461-110-0530) has been self-employed for a sufficiently long period to ascertain the costs of self-employment, the costs may be estimated.¶¶

~~(9) For an individual participating in the microenterprise component (see OAR 461-190-0197) of the JOBS program, costs are excluded according to this rule and general accounting principles, as applied by a certified public accountant, bookkeeping firm, or other entity approved by the Department.~~

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.404, 411.816, 412.006, 412.049, 413.085, 414.685

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 409.010, 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.404, 411.816, 412.006, 412.049, 413.085, 414.685, 414.839

AMEND: 461-145-0930

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-145-0930 about Self-Employment; Determination of Countable Income, is being changed to remove microenterprise.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-145-0930

Self-Employment; Determination of Countable Income ¶¶

This rule explains how different programs exclude and deduct costs from self-employment gross sales and receipts.¶¶

(1) The Department initially determines gross sales and receipts, including mileage reimbursements, minus any returns and allowances (before excluding or deducting any costs).¶¶

(2) In the ERDC program, if an individual claims an excludable cost permitted under OAR 461-145-0920, at least 50 percent of gross self-employment income is excluded. The maximum exclusion is the total excludable cost under OAR 461-145-0920.¶¶

(3) In the OSIP, OSIPM, and QMB programs, all costs permitted under OAR 461-145-0920 are excluded.¶¶

(4) In the REF, REFM, and REFM/TANF programs, no costs are subtracted (excluded).¶¶

(5) In the SNAP program, if there are any costs permitted under OAR 461-145-0920, there is a deduction of 50 percent of gross self-employment income.¶¶

(6) In the DSNAP program, the Department allows all actual costs permitted under OAR 461-145-0920.¶¶

~~(7) In the TANF program:¶¶~~

~~(a) For an individual participating in the microenterprise (see OAR 461-001-0000) component of the JOBS program, costs are excluded according to OAR 461-145-0920 and general accounting principles, as applied by a certified public accountant, bookkeeping firm, or other entity approved by the Department.¶¶~~

~~(b) For all other individuals, no costs are subtracted (excluded).~~

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 414.685, ORS 414.826, ORS 329A.500, 409.050, 411.060, 411.083, 411.404, 411.706, 411.816, 412.006, 412.049, 413.085

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 414.826, 7 CFR 280.1, ORS 329A.500, 409.010, 411.060, 411.083, 411.404, 411.706, 411.816, 412.006, 412.009, 412.049

AMEND: 461-160-0160

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-160-0160 about Earned Income Deduction; REF, REFM, and TANF; is being amended to remove reference to microenterprise and to update verbiage.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-160-0160

Earned Income Deduction; REF, REFM, and TANF ¶

~~(1) In the REF, REFM, and REFM/TANF programs, the earned income deduction authorized in this division of rules is allowed for each person in the financial group who has earned income. The earned income deduction is 50 percent of the client's gross earned income including self-employment income.¶~~

~~(2) In the TANF program:¶~~

~~(a) For a self-employed client participating in the microenterprise component of the JOBS program, the earned income deduction for income earned in the microenterprise is 50 percent of the client's countable income calculated pursuant to OAR 461-145-0920 and 461-145-0930.¶~~

~~(b) For all other income, the earned income deduction is 50 percent of the client individual's gross earned income, including self-employment income.~~

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 409.050, 411.060, 412.049

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 409.010, 411.060, 412.049

AMEND: 461-165-0010

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-165-0010 about Legal Status of Benefit Payments is being amended to update terminology and make clear to whom refunded or rebate benefits are given. It is also being amended to make clear when benefits are considered issued for both EBT and non-EBT.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-165-0010

Legal Status of Benefit Payments ¶¶

(1) Under Oregon law, cash benefits are not subject to assignment, transfer, garnishment, levy, or execution, as long as they can be identified as program payments and are separate from other money in the client's possession.¶¶

(2) Except for electronic benefit transfer (EBT), the Department considers a benefit issued if the check has been handed to the client ~~in the branch office~~ or vendor, or mailed to the client or vendor. The Department considers a benefit issued, and received by the client, when a direct check deposit is made to the client's or vendor's bank account.¶¶

(3) Cash benefits subject to refund or rebate (see OAR 461-145-0435) by a vendor are to be issued by the vendor to the client.¶¶

(4) For EBT, the Department considers benefits issued and received when an EBT card and personal identification number (PIN) have been issued in person to the client, or the EBT card and PIN have been received by the client in the mail ~~during conversion~~, and the benefits have been deposited to the client's EBT account.¶¶

(a) Benefits issued by EBT remain available for client access for 12 calendar months from the date of issuance.¶¶

(b) The EBT system expunges unused benefits after 12 calendar months. These unused benefits are not restored to the client.¶¶

(45) Benefits, once issued, are unrestricted and do not require accountability for individual expenditures or amounts, unless limited elsewhere in rule.¶¶

~~(5) In the TA-DVS program, in addition to section (2) of this rule, a payment issued on behalf of a client is considered to be issued if the Department has mailed or hand delivered the payment. Benefits in the TA-DVS program are restricted to uses outlined in OAR 461-135-1230.~~¶¶

(6) In the REF program:¶¶

(a) Cash benefits are provided to help meet the basic needs of low-income refugees and may not be used in any electronic benefit transfer transaction (see section (10) of this rule) in--¶¶

(A) Any liquor store (see section (10) of this rule);¶¶

(B) Any casino, gambling casino, or gaming establishment (see section (10) of this rule);¶¶

(C) Any retail establishment which provides adult-oriented entertainment in which performers disrobe or perform in an unclothed state for entertainment; or¶¶

(D) Any marijuana dispensary.¶¶

(b) The Department will take steps to ensure client individuals have adequate access to their cash benefits.¶¶

(7) In the SFPSS and TANF programs:¶¶

(a) Cash benefits are provided to help meet the basic needs of low-income families with dependent children (see OAR 461-001-0000) and may not be used in any electronic benefit transfer transaction in--¶¶

(A) Any liquor store;¶¶

(B) Any casino, gambling casino, or gaming establishment;¶¶

(C) Any retail establishment which provides adult-oriented entertainment in which performers disrobe or perform in an unclothed state for entertainment; or¶¶

(D) Any marijuana dispensary.¶¶

(b) The Department will take steps to ensure client individuals have adequate access to their cash benefits.¶¶

(8) For purposes of sections (6) and (7) of this rule:¶¶

(a) "Liquor store" means any retail establishment which sells exclusively or primarily intoxicating liquor. Such term does not include a grocery store which sells both intoxicating liquor and groceries including staple foods (as defined in section 3(r) of the Food and Nutrition Act of 2008 (7 U.S.C. 2012(r))). The term "liquor" includes alcoholic beverages broadly, including beer and wine.¶¶

(b) "Casino, gambling casino, or gaming establishment" means an establishment with a primary purpose of accommodating the wagering of money, and does not include--¶¶

(A) A grocery store which sells groceries including such staple foods and which also offers, or is located within the same building or complex as, casino, gambling, or gaming activities; or¶¶

(B) Any other establishment that offers casino, gambling, or gaming activities incidental to the principal purpose of the business.¶¶

(c) "Electronic benefit transfer transaction" means the use of a credit or debit card service, automated teller machine, point-of-sale terminal, or access to an online system for the withdrawal of funds or the processing of a payment for merchandise or a service.¶¶

(A) "Electronic benefit transfer transaction" includes transactions in Oregon, outside Oregon, and on tribal lands.¶¶

(B) "Electronic benefit transfer transaction" includes using or accessing cash benefits in a private bank account.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.816, 412.006, 412.014, 412.049

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 409.010, 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.117, 411.816, 411.837, 412.006, 412.014, 412.049, 412.151

AMEND: 461-190-0197

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-190-0197 about Microenterprise Component, is being amended to remove all microenterprise information, to add the definition of microenterprise, and to add the microenterprise component ending date.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-190-0197

Microenterprise Component-Closure Effective December 31, 2020 ¶

(1) The microenterprise component is a component in which a TANF client who is self-employed (see OAR 461-145-0910) can meet participation requirements of the JOBS program by working in a microenterprise (see 461-001-0000). ¶

(2) The Department will authorize a client to participate in the microenterprise component if the client is self-employed in a microenterprise and provides the Department with: ¶

(a) A business plan for the microenterprise; and ¶

(b) Approval of the business plan by an expert third party entity such as the United States Small Business Administration, a member program of the Oregon Microenterprise Network, the Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE), or an entity approved by the Department. ¶

(3) The business plan required by section (2) of this rule must include provisions for review of the client's progress in the microenterprise by the approving entity. ¶

(4) The Department may require a client to participate in other JOBS activities while participating in the microenterprise component. A client participating in the microenterprise component must: For the purposes of this rule, "microenterprise" means a sole proprietorship, partnership, or family business with fewer than five employees and capital needs no greater than \$35,000. ¶

(a2) Participate in ~~t~~the microenterprise component for the number of hours required by the rules of the JOBS p~~r~~ogram; or ¶

(b) Participate in the microenterprise component and other JOBS activities identified in the case plan for the number of hours required by the case plan. ¶

(5) A client participating in the microenterprise component must provide semiannually to the Department a statement of the client's income prepared by a certified public accountant, bookkeeping firm, or other entity approved by the Department according to generally accepted accounting principles and OAR 461-145-0920. ¶

(6) The Department will not authorize JOBS funds to be used for equipment, supplies, wages, or other business expenses that support the microenterprise ends for all individuals effective December 31, 2020.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 411.060, 412.049

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 411.060, 412.049

AMEND: 461-190-0211

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-190-0211 about Case Plan Activities and Standards for Support Services Payments; JOBS, Pre-TANF, REF, REP, SFPSS, TANF; is being amended to change a rule reference and update terminology.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-190-0211

Case Plan Activities and Standards for Support Service Payments; JOBS, Pre-TANF, REF, REP, SFPSS, TANF ¶

In the JOBS, Pre-TANF, REF, REP, SFPSS, and TANF programs, notwithstanding any other administrative rule in chapter 461 and subject to the availability of state and federal funding, the following special provisions apply:¶

(1) Support services (see OAR 461-001-0025) payments are available to the following individuals who are eligible (see OAR 461-130-0310) to engage in a case plan (see OAR 461-001-0025):¶

(a) An individual who is an adult parent, needy caretaker relative (see OAR 461-001-0000), teen parent (see OAR 461-001-0000), or a minor parent (see OAR 461-001-0000) who is head of household; receiving TANF who is not otherwise exempt (see OAR 461-130-0305) and in accordance with participation requirements in OAR 461-130-0310.¶

(b) An individual who is a recipient of Pre-TANF or SFPSS programs.¶

(c) An individual who is a JOBS volunteer (see OAR 461-130-0310) and has a JOBS case plan.¶

(d) Subject to the limitations in section (8) of this rule, an individual who is receiving REF and participating in REP, who is not otherwise exempt (see OAR 461-130-0305).¶

(2) In approving JOBS program or REP program support services payments, the Department must consider lower cost alternatives. This rule is not intended to supplant Department funding with other funding that is available in the community. The expectation of the Department is that Department staff and individuals work collaboratively to seek resources that are reasonably available to the individual in order to participate in activities.¶

(3) Payment for support services are provided when:¶

(a) Necessary to participate in an approved activity (see OAR 461-001-0025) specified in the individual's case plan;¶

(b) Authorized in advance; and¶

(c) All other provisions of this rule are met.¶

(4) A Department approved activity is eligible for support services payments, except for the following activities:¶

(a) Family Support & Connections,¶

(b) Retention services,¶

(c) Microenterprise (see OAR ~~461-001-0000~~190-0197), and¶

(d) Stabilized living (see OAR 461-001-0025).¶

(5) In the JOBS, Pre-TANF, SFPSS, and TANF programs, the Department may provide payments for support services for eligible individuals engaged in an approved activity specified in the individual's case plan, subject to provisions in sections (1)(a) through (1)(d) of this rule. Support services payment types are described as follows and are subject to the following limitations:¶

(a) JOBS Incidentals: In kind goods or items provided to individuals by the office to support the goals of the family while participating in the JOBS program.¶

(b) Bus Pass/Tickets: Bus tickets or pass that are issued in person out of office.¶

(c) Bus Payment: Payments issued to the individual to pay for public transportation. Requests for recurring bus payments may not exceed six consecutive months of issuance per request. If the individual's eligibility changes during the six months of recurring payments, timely continuing benefit decision notice (see OAR 461-001-0000) must be sent.¶

(d) Gas Payment: Payments for an individual to pay for transportation costs incurred in travel to and from an approved activity. Requests for recurring gas payments may not exceed six consecutive months of issuance per

request. If the individual's eligibility changes during the six months of recurring payments, timely continuing benefit decision notice (see OAR 461-001-0000) must be sent.¶

(e) Child Care: Payments for child care, as limited by OAR 461-160-0040, if necessary to enable individuals to participate in an approved activity specified in the individual's case plan. If authorized, payment for child care is:¶

(A) The lesser of the actual rate charged by the care provider and the rate established in OAR 461-155-0150. The Department rate for children in care less than 158 hours in a month is limited by OAR 461-155-0150.¶

(B) The minimum hours necessary, including meal and commute time, for the individual to participate in an approved activity.¶

(f) Clothing: Payments for clothing items to support the individual to engage in an approved activity.¶

(g) Moving Expense/Relocation: Payments for housing and utilities expenses. Payments are subject to the following:¶

(A) Except as provided in paragraph (C) of this subsection, each payment type (such as rent, mortgage, utility bill, storage fees) is limited to two months per benefit group (see OAR 461-110-0750).¶

(B) Except as provided in paragraph (C) of this subsection, this payment is limited to \$3,000 per benefit group for each three-month period.¶

(C) With prior manager approval upon verification that an individual has greater needs to stabilize a living situation or prevent homelessness, the Department may approve payments that exceed the limits in paragraphs (A) and (B) of this subsection.¶

(h) Grooming Needs: Payments for grooming needs for an approved activity.¶

(i) Professional Fees: Payments for professional fees to support the case plan.¶

(j) Tools/Equipment: Payments for equipment or tools an individual needs to accept a job offer, or for a work-related activity.¶

(k) Books/Supplies: Payments for books and supplies an individual needs to engage in an educational activity, including vocational training (see OAR 461-001-0025).¶

(l) Vocational Training: Payment for tuition and other educational costs for vocational training and self-initiated training (see OAR 461-001-0025), excluding payments for books and supplies. Payments are subject to the following:¶

(A) Tuition payments for a vocational training activity are limited to single payments by session as defined by the educational or vocational training entity, such as a term, semester, or quarter.¶

(B) Tuition payments for a self-initiated training activity are limited to payments provided through the Education and Training Pilot Program established in HB 2032. These payments will be issued via the contracted partner.¶

(C) For tuition payments, lower cost alternatives, as described in section (2) of this rule, must be explored, including the individual pursuing financial aid and other sources of assistance.¶

(m) Auto Expenses: Payments for auto expenses, repairs, or car insurance to support the goals specified in the individual's case plan. Payments for auto expenses are subject to the following limitations:¶

(A) Payments for vehicle repairs may be authorized at the discretion of the district if the cost to repair the individual's vehicle is reasonable in relation to the value of the vehicle and the minimum necessary repairs.¶

(B) Payments for car insurance may be authorized for no more than two months in a 12-month period.¶

(n) Other Payments: When the need is identified and no other sources are available, the Department may provide other payments needed --¶

(A) To look for work.¶

(B) To accept a job offer.¶

(C) To attain a high school diploma or GED.¶

(D) That are not otherwise restricted, with manager approval.¶

(o) None of the following payments are allowed:¶

(A) Medical Assistance or medical services.¶

(B) Mental health services.¶

(C) Alcohol and drug treatment services.¶

(D) Professional Services.¶

- (E) Non-essential items.¶¶
- (F) Television and cable.¶¶
- (G) Fines, reinstatement fees, restitution, legal fees, civil fees, court costs, or other costs associated with a penalty.¶¶
- (H) Purchase of a car, recreational vehicle, or motor home.¶¶
- (I) Any payments described in this rule for individuals employed in, seeking employment in, or engaged in an illegal activity (see OAR 461-120-0215).¶¶
- (J) Pet-related costs.¶¶
- (K) ERDC co-payments.¶¶
- (6) The Department may require an individual to provide verification of a need for, or costs associated with, support services prior to approval and issuance of payments if verification is reasonably available.¶¶
- (7) The Department may reduce, close, or deny in whole or in part a request for support services payments in the following circumstances:¶¶
 - (a) The purpose for the payments is not related to the individual's case plan.¶¶
 - (b) The individual is failing to comply with the case plan or disqualified, unless the payments in question are necessary for the individual to demonstrate cooperation with the individual's case plan.¶¶
 - (c) The individual disagrees with support services payments offered or made by the Department as outlined in the individual's case plan.¶¶
- (8) In the REF and REP programs, the Department may provide payments for support services for individuals eligible for REP engaged in an approved activity specified in the individual's case plan, subject to provisions in section (1)(e). Support services are subject to the following limitations:¶¶
 - (a) Transportation. The Department may provide payments to an individual when transportation costs is for travel to and from an approved REP activity. Payments are only for the cost of public transportation or fuel costs. For fuel costs the individual providing the transportation must report having a valid driver's license and vehicle insurance..¶¶
 - (b) Other Payments. When the need is identified and no other sources are available, the Department may provide other payments needed -¶¶
 - (A) To accept a job offer.¶¶
 - (B) For books and supplies to complete a an approved educational activity.¶¶
 - (c) All other payments are not allowed.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 409.050, 411.060, 411.070, 411.121, 412.006, 412.009, 412.014, 412.049, 412.124

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 412.016, 412.049, 412.084, 412.124, ORS 291.003, 409.010, 409.040, 411.060, 411.070, 411.121, 412.001, 412.002, 412.006, 412.009, 412.011, 412.014, 45 CFR 233.20

AMEND: 461-190-0310

NOTICE FILED DATE: 10/30/2020

RULE SUMMARY: OAR 461-190-0310 about Limits to the SNAP Training and Employment Program is being amended to adopt new provisions which allow SNAP participants residing in a drug or alcohol treatment facility to participate in the STEP program. It is also being amended to update terminology.

CHANGES TO RULE:

461-190-0310

Limits to the SNAP Training and Employment Program ¶¶

(1) The OFSET Program ends for all ~~client~~individuals effective September 30, 2019.¶¶

(2) The SNAP Training and Employment Program (STEP) is available to individuals in the SNAP need group (see OAR 461-110-0630) who are:¶¶

(a) 16 or 17 years of age and the primary person (see OAR 461-001-0015) or 18 years of age and older, and¶¶

(b) Not Job Opportunity and Basic Skills (JOBS) program eligible, and¶¶

~~(c) Not a resident of a drug or alcohol treatment facility.~~¶¶

(3) For an ABAWD (see OAR 461-135-0520) residing in one of the SNAP time limit areas (see OAR 461-135-0520), the STEP components and activities must meet the following requirements:¶¶

(a) The case plan (see OAR 461-001-0020) may not require more than 20 hours of activities per week.¶¶

(b) Except for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) (see OAR 461-001-0020) and Workfare (see OAR 461-190-0500), a ~~client~~individual may not be required to participate in job search (see OAR 461-001-0020) activities more than nine hours per week. The balance of the 20 hours per week must be in work-related or training (not job search) activities.¶¶

(c) The ~~client~~individual may participate in a Workfare program under OAR 461-190-0500.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 411.816, ORS 409.050

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 411.816, 7 USC 2015, 7 USC 2029, 7 CFR 273.7, 7 CFR 273.24, ORS 409.010